

Personal presentation

Directly after finishing upper-secondary school I started to study for a degree of Master of Science in Environmental Science at Göteborg University. During my studies I paid special attention to the ISO 9001 and 14001 standards and standards auditing (please refer to “Education” bellow). The core content of my university studies was biology and chemistry.

During the last year of my university studies I was working extra with Leif Isacson, who at that time was the owner of a consulting firm working with ISO 9001 and ISO 14001. After graduation I was working as an employee at his firm. The business was transferred to me the 1st of January 2007.

I work as a consultant with quality & environmental management systems (ISO 9001/TS16949 & ISO 14001) and occupational health and safety (BS OHSAS 18001/ISO 45001 and Swedish law). I establish and maintain management systems in these areas, implementing the management systems, train employees, conduct internal audits and participate on third party audits and visits from the authorities. For some of my customers I am appointed as responsible for QA and EHS.

Since 2012 I also work as a third party Lead Auditor/Assessor (sub contractor) within ISO 9001, 14001 and OHSAS 18001/ISO 45001/AFS 2001:1 for the global company LRQA (Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance).

I have developed an integrated document structure based on the requirements in ISO9001/14001. The document structure can easily be extended with structures for occupational health and safety and routines for working systematically with fire prevention.

My customers are located all over Sweden.

Experience

2016 – Third party Lead Auditor/Assessor (sub contractor) within the new editions of ISO 9001:2015 and ISO 14001:2015 for the global company LRQA (Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance).

2012 – Third party Lead Auditor/Assessor (sub contractor) within ISO 9001:2008, 14001:2004 and OHSAS 18001/AFS 2001:1) for the global company LRQA (Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance).

2007 – Own business since 1st of January 2007. Since 1 of September 2008 registered as Consultum Charlotte Rasmusson AB (SE556766266201), a joint-stock company which is owned to 100% by me. Since 2014, the name is changed to Consultum Skandinavien AB.

2006 Employed by Leif Isacson. My main task was to introduce and maintain management systems.

2005 Working part time for Leif Isacson during my studies.

2005 My thesis was performed at TPM AB in Uddevalla, Sweden. The task was to obtain a permit for making business that may be harmful to the environment.

2001 – 2005 Miljöbron (sustainable business project). Among other projects I carried out a user poll concerning handling of waste at Ullevi Arena (Sports stadium) alongside studies.

2003 – 2007 Part time work alongside studies as a cashier at Hornbach.

Education

2016 Course in occupational health and safety held by Adecco, including the social aspects as regulated in AFS 2015:4. 2 days.

2015 and 2016 – Internal training in the new editions of ISO 9001:2015 and ISO 14001:2015 for the global company LRQA (Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance). Several days.

2011 Course in conducting internal audits ISO/TS 16949 held by CANEA Consulting Group according to ISO 19011. 2 days.

2009 Course in coordinating occupational health and safety in construction sites held by Teknologisk Institut. 2 days.

2009 BSI course Lead auditor BS OHSAS 18001. IRCA-qualified course which qualifies to audit management systems for occupational health and safety according to the standard BS OHSAS 18001. 5 days.

2001 – 2005 University of Göteborg, Master of Science in Environmental Science, 4,5 years. Main topics: auditing, environmental law (national and international) and international standards for management systems.

1999 – 2001 L M Engströms Gymnasium (upper-secondary school).

- **1999** Swedish nine-year compulsory school.

Languages

Swedish	Fluently, mother tongue.
English	Fluently

Personal details

Name	Charlotte Eggertsen (maiden name Rasmusson, married 16th of July 2011)
Year of birth	1982
Webpage	www.consultum.se
Email	charlotte@consultum.se
Phone	+46 702 90 54 97